From: Kristy Rusher [mailto:Kristy.Rusher@dcc.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2017 4:50 PM

To: Diane

Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 587714

Hi Diane,

I should also add to my earlier reply that we checked with the station manager
at Channel 39 who advised us that the meetings are broadcast unedited with the
following exceptions:

a. Film of adjournments are removed from the broadcast as the meeting is not in
progress;

b. At request of Council staff (of which there was only one relating to the
removal of your comments from the meeting of April 2017 for which you have
been given a full explanation);

c. Where a tape change is required small excerpts of the meeting may be
omitted;

d. If there is a technical issue which has prevented filming.

Regards, KR

From: Diane

Sent: Saturday, 6 May 2017 5:38 a.m.
To: Official Information
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 587714

Diane has submitted a LGOIMA request - 587714.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:

Good morning, | would like access to the meeting video for the full Council
meeting held on 21 February 2017 complete with no cuts or omissions. Putting
the video on the Council's You Tube channel in the public domain would satisfy
my request.

File attachment

No file uploaded

Name

Diane Yeldon

Email address

Mailing address

Contact phone number





